

General Information for Foreign Applicants



Table of Contents

Admission Requirements	4
Admission requirements for Bachelor degree programs	4
Admission requirements for Master degree programs	4
Legalization and translation of documents	4
Sufficient language skills	4
Degree programs in English	5
2. Application Process	6
Applying for a Bachelor's degree program	6
Applying for a Master's degree program	7
Deadlines	7
3. Tuition	8
Fees for Bachelor's and Master's programs	8
Costs for applicants/students from third countries	8
Financial aid for students	10
4. Step-by-step to Vienna	11
4.1 Before Arrival	11
Visa arrangements	11
Accommodation	11
Living Costs	13
Health Insurance	13
4.2 Arrival in Vienna	14
By Train	14
At the airport	14
To Vienna City Center by train	14
To Vienna City Center by bus	15
To Vienna City Center by taxi	15
4.3 After Arrival	16
Registration	16
Registration certificate for EEA nationals and Swiss nationals	16
Working as a student in Austria	17
Public transport	17
Trains	18
Safety	19



	Important hospitals and outpatient clinics	19
	Important Emergency Numbers	20
5.	Studying at UAS Technikum Wien	21
	ECTS – What is it?	21
	Assessment and grading system	21
	CIS – Campus Information System	22
	TLC – Teaching and Learning Center	22
	IT-Service Desk	23
	Library	23
	Psychological Services:	24



1. Admission Requirements

Admission requirements for Bachelor degree programs

Austria has signed bilateral and multilateral agreements with many countries concerning the mutual recognition of secondary school diplomas. Such agreements ensure that foreign secondary school diplomas are recognized in Austria. This makes foreign secondary school graduates eligible to study at all universities and universities of applied sciences in Austria.

Supplementary exams

Prospective students from countries that do not have such an agreement with Austria and who have a secondary school diploma that is not similar to the Austrian secondary school diploma (in Austria called 'Matura') are required to take supplementary exams to fulfill the admission requirements for a Bachelor's degree program.

Admission requirements for Master degree programs

You must meet subject-matter requirements to be admitted to a Master's degree program. Prerequisites include a Bachelor's degree from a UAS in a relevant subject matter or an equivalent degree from a recognized post-secondary educational institution (at least 180 ECTS credits) in Austria or another country. If basic equivalence has been established except for a few missing prerequisites, the program director can require students to take exams to establish full equivalence. These exams are taken during the Master's program. The criteria for basic equivalence vary from degree program to degree program. They are published on the degree program pages.

Legalization and translation of documents

Foreign secondary and/or tertiary qualifications give the same validity as domestic documents only if they are either exempt from legalization or have passed the necessary legalization procedure. Please see our website for details.

If your documents were issued abroad, you will need to have these certified in line with the relevant guidelines so that they can be recognized in Austria – and thus by UAS Technikum Wien. If your documents have not been issued in German or in English, you must also submit a German or English translation which must meet certain criteria as well. You can select the country in which your documents were issued on the following page, and will then be forwarded to the associated legalization regulations and translation rules.

Sufficient language skills

The required language skills must correspond to level B2 of the "Common European Framework of Reference for Languages" in all four skill areas (listening, reading, speaking, writing) and must be presented by means of a certificate at the time of application, but not later than May 31.



Note: Applicants with a school or university degree in the required language do not need a certificate or proof.

Further Information

<u>Proof of German Language Ability</u> (under "Language skills") <u>Proof of English Language Ability</u> (under "Language skills")

To check which documents are required for a successful application you can also take a look at our new "Document-Check" page: https://www.technikum-wien.at/en/document-check

Degree programs in English

UAS Technikum Wien offers the following degree programs fully taught in English:

- Master Data Science
- Master Internet of Things and Intelligent Systems
- Master Medical Engineering & eHealth
- Master Quantum Engineering
- Master Sports Technology
- Master Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine



2. Application Process

The University of Applied Sciences Technikum Wien offers a fixed number of places for students each year. Information about the number of available places in each degree program is provided on the individual degree programs' web pages. Please note that the degree programs always start in the winter semester (September). In order to be accepted into a degree program at UAS Technikum Wien, prospective students must go through the admissions process.

Applying for a Bachelor's degree program

Prospective students who fulfill the formal admission requirements for a Bachelor's degree program can apply for acceptance into a degree program. Please use the online application tool on www.technikum-wien.at to apply. Once all data required have been provided and the formal admission requirements are fulfilled and documented, you will be invited to take an online placement test.

The placement test

The placement test is an online multiple choice test. You will work on and solve tasks from various fields of knowledge on the computer at high school graduation level:

- Algebra
- Functions
- Conclusions
- Text comprehension
- Natural scientific basics
- English
- Status of study entry and staying power
- Realistic expectations
- Motivation and learning behavior

On the basis of the results of the online placement test, the places available will be offered to the applicants with the best results. If one applicant cannot accept the offer the next one on the waiting list will take his or her place. Enrolment takes place online. After the confirmation of admission, further uploads in the online application tool are required. As soon as these have been completed by the applicant, the training contract is produced and must then be confirmed by the applicant. The status "student" is only awarded after the confirmation of the training contract. As soon as the applicant has enrolled and been awarded the official status "student", a certificate confirming this status can be issued if required for the residence permit.



Applying for a Master's degree program

After you have applied via the website, the admission requirements are checked.

The admission procedure consists of a subject-related online placement test and an interview.

Deadlines

For information on the various admission deadlines please visit https://www.technikum-wien.at/en/student-guide/admission-deadlines/.



3. Tuition

Fees for Bachelor's and Master's programs

Tuition fees for Bachelor's and Master's degree programs are currently € 363,36 plus € 22,70 for the Austrian National Union of Students (ÖH) per semester. The amount is invoiced until August 1st or January 15th with a payment term of 14 days.

Start of studies:

A definite confirmation of admission is linked to the payment of a deposit of € 250,- which must be paid within five working days (within seven calendar days) of the conditional offer of admission.

The deposit can be reclaimed up to the deadline of June 15th without giving reasons. If the deposit has been paid or reclaimed after June 15th, it will no longer be refunded.

Note: Any fees, expenses and exchange rate differences will be charged to the applicant and will reduce the refund amount by these.

The remaining amount (difference to the tuition fee € 113,36 plus ÖH currently € 22,70) will be invoiced until August 1st with a payment deadline of 14 days.

Please note: Tuition is tax deductible!

Costs for applicants/students from third countries

Deposit for applicants from third countries – NEW from September 2023For applicants from third countries, a deposit of € 250,00 will be charged from September 2023 onwards.

Applicants from third countries are those persons who are citizens of a third country and have fulfilled the relevant admission requirements for studying at the UAS Technikum Wien in a third country. These conditions do not apply to persons who can present a valid document entitling them to reside in Austria and / or who have already concluded a training contract with the University of Applied Sciences Technikum Wien.

Third countries are all countries that do not belong to the European Union or the European Economic Area.

Further details can be found in the <u>General Terms and Conditions of the UAS Technikum Wien</u> for applicants from third countries.



Tuition fees for third country students – NEW for applications from Oct. 3, 2023

Tuition fees in the amount of € 3,000 per semester are applied to students from third countries who have a residence permit according to § 64 of the Settlement and Residence Act (<u>Niederlassungs- und Aufenthaltsgesetz</u>). The following groups of persons are exempt from this regulation (cf. the <u>Ministry's Ordinance on Groups of Persons</u>):

1. Persons who

- either have had their main residence in Austria for at least five consecutive years immediately prior to the first application for admission to a study program at a higher education institution in Austria
- or who have at least one legal guardian with whom this is the case.

Proof: Current confirmation from the registration office about the regular main residence in Austria during the entire period (extract from the residential registry).

If the requirements are met by a person who is a legal guardian, the following additional proof is required:

- Marriage or birth certificate or
- proof of co-insurance with the person liable to pay maintenance or
- other proof that proves the obligation to support the applicant.
- 2. Persons who enjoy privileges and immunities in Austria on the basis of treaty or legal provisions, as well as persons who are abroad on behalf of the Republic of Austria at the time of acquisition of the matriculation certificate and enjoy privileges and immunities there on the basis of treaty or legal provisions, as well as their spouses and registered partners and their children.

Proof: diplomat card etc. in copy

3. Foreign journalists accredited in Austria and working here full-time as well as their spouses or registered partners and their children.

Proof: Copy of accreditation certificate and, if applicable, marriage certificate, birth certificate, certificate of registered partnership.

4. Persons who receive a scholarship for the intended studies either on the basis of state treaty provisions or in the same amount from the funds of an Austrian territorial authority which, according to the financial regulations of this territorial authority, are expressly to be used for scholarships.

Proof: Letter of award of the scholarship.

5. Holders of secondary school leaving certificates from Austrian schools abroad.

Proof: school leaving certificate



- **6.** Persons who have obtained their highest school or university degree at an Austrian educational institution.
- **7.** Persons who are entitled to stay in the federal territory on the basis of §§ 3, 8, 13 or 75 para. 5 and 6 of the Asylum Act 2005 (AsylG 2005), Federal Law Gazette I No. 100/2005, as amended by Federal Law Gazette I No. 145/2017, or according to earlier asylum law provisions.

Proof: asylum card or asylum document.

8. Persons who have a <u>residence permit</u> such as "Daueraufenthalt-EU", "Familienangehöriger", "Rot-Weiß-Rot-Karte", "Rot-Weiß-Rot-Karte plus", etc.

The respective proof documents are to be uploaded in the course of the online application in the online application tool.

This regulation applies to all applications submitted in the online application tool of the UAS Technikum Wien that are received after October 2, 2023.

Financial aid for students

There are many different types of financial aid for students: government aid, scholarships for independent students and other financial aid such as commuting allowances or traveling allowances as well as scholarships for language courses, performance-based scholarships and need-based scholarships. You can find additional information about financial aid and the requirements for the granting of financial aid on the following web sites:

<u>Austrian Students Union</u> <u>Austrian Study Grant Authority</u>



4. Step-by-step to Vienna

4.1 Before Arrival

Visa arrangements

Please contact the Austrian Embassy in your country of residence for entrance regulations prior to your departure. You will have to apply for an entry visa to Austria at the nearest Austrian consulate before you travel to Austria. The issuance of a student visa may be a longer process, hence students should plan ahead as much as possible.

Tip: We recommend that you contact the Austrian representative authorities in your home country at the same time as you apply to UAS Technikum Wien to obtain information about entering or staying in Austria. If you need legalizations or translations, it is best to order these straight away and make an appointment with the relevant Austrian representative authority.

More information you can find at: https://www.bmeia.gv.at/en/travel-stay/entrance-and-residence-in-austria/visa/

Information about Entry and Residence for Students: https://oead.at/en/to-austria/entry-and-residence

Please note that YOU are responsible for your visa!

EEA nationals and Swiss students do not need to apply for visa. Nevertheless, they need to register their residence in Austria after their arrival. For more detailed information, please refer to "After Arrival".

Accommodation

Besides the admission procedure and the formalities of your visa application, it is also necessary to find suitable accommodation. There are various options for you depending on your individual needs and lifestyle:

Dormitories:

https://www.oeadstudenthousing.at/en/

www.akademikerhilfe.at/en/vienna

www.home4students.at/en/

https://viennabase.at/en/

http://www.oejab.at/en

https://www.wihast.at/en/

https://studentenheimplatz.at/

www.housingvienna.com/

www.dormy.at/



<u>www.the-fizz.com/student-accommodation/vienna-brigittenau</u> (exclusive rooms from € 600,-)

Apartment sharing

A very common alternative to living in a dormitory is sharing a flat/apartment with other students.

These are websites where you can search for a suitable place:

housinganywhere.com/ https://www.studium.at/wohnen

Renting an apartment

Before signing a rental agreement it is advisable to gather information about your rights and duties and to have the rental contract checked by an expert. An apartment search is time-consuming and should be well planned. If you assign an estate agency to the search of the suitable accommodation you have to pay commission (usually up to 3 months' rent) for this service. Take into account that deposits might have to be paid as well as payments for previous investments.

The OeAD student housing (https://www.oeadstudenthousing.at/en/) provides flats and rooms in halls of residence for international students (receivers of the OeAD grant, Erasmus students etc.). In general, the deposit is the amount of 2 monthly accommodation fees. After leaving the student residence the reservation deposit will be returned to you. On receipt of the completed application form, you will be informed about the address and location of your student residence.

The contact details of the Housing Office of the Austrian Exchange Service are:

Ebendorferstrasse 7, 1010 Wien

Email: housing@oead.at Phone: +43 1 53408 800



Youth hostels for temporary housing:

Hostel Ruthensteiner

Robert Hamerlinggasse 24 1150 Wien T: 01/8934202

https://www.hostelruthensteiner.com/

Jugendgästehaus Brigittenau

Adalbert-Stifter-Strasse 73 1200 Wien T: 01/3328294

https://www.oejhv.at/en/youthostels/vienna/1200-vienna/youth-hostelbrigittenau/

Hostel Hütteldorf

Schloßberggasse 8
1130 Wien
T: 01/8770263
https://hostel-
hutteldorf.hotelsvienna.org/en/

Jugendherberge Myrthengasse

Myrthengasse 7 1070 Wien T: 01/5236316

https://www.oejhv.at/en/youthhostels/vienna/1070-vienna/

Living costs

A student in Vienna has to take the following average living costs into account:

- Rent for a room (incl. electricity/heating) starting at € 350,-
- Public transport for a student (student ID) under 26: € 75,- (online purchase) each semester, € 29,50 during holiday months per month (July or August)
- Do not forget costs for food, books, leisure time activities, etc.

MONTHLY TOTAL approximately € 1000,-

https://www.numbeo.com/cost-of-living/in/Vienna

Health insurance

Make sure to check with your own Health Insurance Company or local embassy prior to your arrival. Check out: https://www.feelslikehome.at/

If necessary you can register for Austrian student health insurance when you are in Vienna ("Studentenversicherung").

The student health insurance is offered by "Österreichische Gesundheitskasse" (ÖGK). Please find more information at: https://www.gesundheitskasse.at/.

As a student at the UAS Technikum Wien you are insured for all the accidents that might happen at the UAS Technikum Wien but not beyond that. It is therefore very important that you also have insurance that covers events of illness or accident outside of the UAS Technikum Wien.



4.2 Arrival in Vienna

By train

Vienna is a European capital that can be easily reached by train. The Austrian Federal Railways ÖBB (https://www.oebb.at/en/) offer many (night) connections from neighbouring countries.

International rail connections can also be found at:

- Deutsche Bahn (DB) bahn.de
- Schweizerische Bundesbahnen (SBB) sbb.ch
- Trenitalia trenitalia.com
- Französische Bahn Société Nationale des Chemins de fer Français (SNCF) sncf.com
- Ungarische Bahn Magyar Államvasutak mavcsoport.hu
- Polnische Bahn Polskie Koleje Państwowe (PKK) <u>rozklad-pkp.pl</u>
- Tschechische Bahn České dráhy cd.cz

Train stations:

- Wien Hauptbahnhof More information at: www.hauptbahnhofcity.oebb.at/de/
- Wien Westbahnhof More information at: www.westbahnhof.at
- Bahnhof Wien Meidling
- Bahnhof Wien Mitte

At the airport

Vienna International Airport is situated approx. 15 kilometres outside of the city. More information: www.viennaairport.com

To Vienna City Center by train

The cheapest way to get from the airport to the city center is to use the S-Bahn S7 to the station "Wien Mitte". The fare is around € 4,40 (one way, this also includes public transport in Vienna, e.g. subway or bus, if you have to change). Trains run every 30 minutes and the travelling time is around 25 minutes.

You can also use the CAT train (City Airport Train) to travel to Vienna from the airport (www.cityairporttrain.com). This train also takes you to the station "Wien Mitte". The fare is about € 14,90 (without a ticket for public transport in Vienna). Train Interval is 30 minutes; travelling time is 16 minutes.

Once you are in the city, buy a ticket for about € 2,40 (if you have not taken the S-Bahn) at the train station "Wien Mitte" (above the underground station "Landstraße" for the lines U3 and U4).



To Vienna City Center by bus

You can also take an airport bus to the city centre (one way: about € 9,50). Please find more information at: www.viennaairportlines.at/en

Bus terminals

- Westbahnhof (from and to Western Austria)
 More information at: www.westbahnhof.at
- Hauptbahnhof (Main Station all directions)
 More information at: www.hauptbahnhofcity.oebb.at
- Vienna International Bus terminal (National and international bus connections)
 More Information at: www.vib-wien.at

To Vienna City Center by taxi

Of course, you also have the option of taking one of the countless taxis at the Airport or an Uber to the city center. Here the prices vary and it is significantly more expensive than other options.

Information about Taxis & Limousines from the Vienna Airport: https://www.viennaairport.com/en/passengers/arrival parking/taxis limousines

Company	Telephone
Airport Driver	+43-1-22822
ATS Airport Transfer Service	+43-1-7007-35905
Flughafentaxi ttc	+43-1-7007-33141
40100	+43-1-40100



4.3 After Arrival

Registration

Within three days after your arrival in Vienna you have to register at the Registration Service Centre in one of the Vienna Municipal District Offices ("Magistratisches Bezirksamt"). You can register at any of the Registration Service Centres no matter which district you live in.

The address of the Municipal District Offices you can find at: https://www.wien.gv.at/verwaltung/meldeservice/stellen.html

More information you can find at: https://www.wien.gv.at/english/living-working/registration/

For registration, please bring:

- A valid passport
- The completed application form (residence registration) and your landlord's signature if you live in a rented flat. This form is available at every Registration Service Centre in the Vienna District Offices or online at: https://www.help.qv.at/Portal.Node/hlpd/public/resources/documents/meldez.pdf

If you hold more than one citizenship you have to submit all documents proving your identity, place of birth, and nationality, i.e. travel documents

Registration certificate for EEA nationals and Swiss nationals

If you intend to stay in Austria for more than three (3) months, the Law on Residence and Settlement in Austria stipulates that you have to apply for a registration certificate at the Municipal Department 35 ("Magistrat 35"). Please note that you have to do it in addition to registering at a Municipal District Office (see chapter above).

More information about the registration at the Municipal Department 35 please find at: https://oead.at/en/to-austria/entry-and-residence/confirmation-of-registration

For the registration, please bring:

- A valid personal identity card or passport
- Proof of health insurance
- Confirmation of sufficient financial means (e.g. statement of bank account, confirmation of scholarship)
- Confirmation of registration at the Municipal District Office ("Meldezettel")

Please note that if you do not apply for a registration certificate in time, you commit an administrative offence punishable with a fine. Before you leave Vienna, it is compulsory to



de-register at the Municipal District Office. Take your passport and all copies of the registration form with you.

Working as a student in Austria

If you would like to work alongside your studies at the UAS Technikum Wien, please first check with the consulate to what extent your visa allows you to work in Austria (hours, etc.)

More information about the topic "work in Austria" can be found on the <u>OEAD</u> website under "<u>working</u>".

Under the links below, you will find portals that will help you with your search for a job in Austria:

- https://www.karriere.at/
- https://www.stepstone.at/
- https://www.jobs.at/

Public transport

Vienna has a very good public transport system, which runs from about 5.00 am until around midnight. From Friday to Sunday and on public holidays the underground lines are running the whole night. Night buses are available during the whole week.

One ride into one direction ("Einzelfahrschein") with the possibility to transfer costs about € 2,40. A monthly ticket ("Monatskarte") costs about € 51,- and is valid for the whole public transport system in the city of Vienna ("Kernzone Wien"). Tickets for public transport are available online, at the underground stations (vending machines), in some trams, at tobacconists and at the sales points of Wiener Linien.

All students under 26, who are registered at a Viennese higher education institution can buy a Student Semester Ticket for € 75,- (purchase via <u>online ticketshop</u> or WienMobil App), which is valid for the whole semester. You can also purchase your Student Semester Ticket at all points of sale of Wiener Linien and at the customer service center at the metro station "Erdberg" for € 78,-.

For buying the Student Semester Ticket you need a current confirmation of enrollment.

More information about the tickets and prices you can find at: https://www.wienerlinien.at/web/wl-en/tickets





Trains

Every student under the age of 26 can get a reduction pass ("Vorteilscard") for € 19,- (valid for 12 months) which secures you a discount on train tickets within Austria (Austrian Railways) and some reduction on train tickets abroad. If you buy the tickets online or at the ticket machine you get a discount of 50 %, if you buy it at the ticket office, you only get a discount of 45 %. Students older than 26 pay the full price.

Please find more information at: <a href="https://www.oebb.at/de/tickets-kundenkarten/vorteilscard?pk_campaign=paid-search&pk_



Safety

Vienna is a relatively safe city in the European Union, but following the basic precautions that would apply to living in any big city it is recommended to:

- Always have a copy of your passport with visa, and the original registration on you
- Watch out for pickpockets in crowded places
- Keep an eye on your luggage while traveling
- Store your valuables (money, credit cards) in a wallet in zipped pockets (on clothes or in a bag)
- Always know how you will get home late at night (the time of the last train/bus or the telephone number of a reputable taxi service)
- Do not react to verbal abuse/invitations
- Do not stay late at night in an isolated place with people you do not know

Important hospitals and outpatient clinics

Unfallkrankenhaus Lorenz Böhler Donaueschingenstr. 13, 1200 Wien T: 5 9393-41000	Klinik Ottakring Montlearstr. 37, 1160 Wien T: 491 50-0
Unfallkrankenhaus Meidling	Allgemeines Krankenhaus
Kundratstr. 37, 1120 Wien	Währinger Gürtel 18-20, 1090 Wien
T: 5 9393-45000	T: 404 000
Klinik Donaustadt	Klinik Hitzing
Langobardenstr. 122, 1220 Wien	Wolkersbergenstr. 1, 1130 Wien
T: 288 020	T: 801 100
Klinik Landstraße	Franziskus Spital
Juchgasse 25, 1030 Wien	Nikolsdorfergasse 32-36, 1050 Wien
T: 711 650	T: 546 050
Hanuschkrankenhaus	Kaiserin Elisabeth Spital
Heinrich Collin Str. 30, 1140 Wien	Huglgasse 1-3, 1150 Wien
T: 910 21	T: 981 040



Important emergency numbers

- Euronotruf (European Emergency Service): 112
- Rettung (Ambulance): 144
- Feuerwehr (Fire department): 122
- Polizei (Police): 133
- Notarzt (Emergency Medical Service): 141
- Apothekenbereitschaftsdienst (Pharmacies): 1450
- Vergiftungszentrale (Intoxication): 406 43 43

You will receive the names and addresses of English speaking doctors when you call 79011-61 ("Patientenservice") or on the internet at https://www.praxisplan.at/



Studying at UAS Technikum Wien

ECTS - What is it?

The European Credit Transfer System (ECTS) is a measure of the scope of studies and indicates the maximum semester workload per course for students. Study units are allotted credits according to the amount of work they require. For each course students are accredited certain ECTS points. Information on courses and ECTS you can find at: https://www.technikum-wien.at/en/degree-programs/

1 ECTS equals a workload of 25 hours à 60 minutes (≠ courses à 45 minutes!).

The number of ECTS you take during your semester at the UAS Technikum Wien depends on your home study plan and curriculum.

Assessment and grading system

The assessment of students' competence is based on the objectives and learning outcome presented in the curriculum. The performance requirements for study units may include examinations and various written and oral exercises. Study units are graded on a scale of:

Excellent (1)
Good (2)
Satisfactory (3)
Work meets minimal criteria (4)
Failed (5)

See: https://www.studyineurope.eu/study-in-austria/grades



Blended Learning

UAS Technikum Wien offers extensive use of modern didactic methods such as Blended Learning. Blended Learning is the optimal combination of on-site teaching and online-supported self-study phases.

Students have the opportunity to...

- ...organize their learning activities with a high degree of flexibility in terms of time and space
- ...learn guided by virtual learning paths and to voluntarily self-check their own learning progress
- ...study in an application- and solution-oriented manner

CIS - Campus Information System

After confirmation of the training contract, you will receive access to our Campus Information System (CIS). CIS offers you the possibility to see your personal schedule, grades, as well as to create your personal profile with a picture and other personal details. You also have to use it for some of your classes in case the lecturers put the assignments and other important information online.

The login details for CIS, you will receive via email. On the account information sheet, you will find:

- Your email account and password
- Your email address: You are expected to check this email address regularly (as all information regarding your studies will be sent to this account).

TLC – Teaching and Learning Center

The TLC offers a wide range of services for students throughout their studies, both at the on-site and online (via virtual consultation hours or by e-mail).

From preparatory courses to Welcome Days to learning counselling: The TLC supports students and teachers throughout the semester, as well as prospective students even before they actually begin their studies.

Support for prospective students:

Refresher Courses: Preparatory courses are offered for first-year students at UAS
Technikum Wien who want an extra boost in mathematics, physics, computer
science, electrical engineering, English or German before they start their studies.
These courses are free, but registration is required. It is possible to start these
courses at any time!

Further information and services for prospective students: https://www.technikum-wien.at/en/support-for-prospective-students/



Support during the studies:

- Learning counselling: As part of the learning counselling, students can arrange
 online counselling appointments where they have the opportunity to reflect on their
 learning habits together with a member of the Teaching and Learning Center and to
 receive useful tips. The learning counselling counsellor is there to provide you with
 the learning support you need. For issues that affect mental and social well-being,
 psychosocial counselling is also available.
- Academic writing: In addition to tips for overcoming large and small hurdles in the
 writing process, the academic writing offers appointments where students are
 actively supported in their writing projects. A Moodle course with helpful tips, links,
 overviews and tools is provided for this purpose. Various appointments (workshops,
 ask-me-anything rounds, cooperative writing appointments) are also organized
 through this platform.
- Short tracks: If several students fail the first attempt, the TLC organizes a free Short Track in which students can prepare as a group for the resit. The Short Track takes place in three compact teaching unit blocks (3LV = 2 hours 15 minutes) on specific topics.
- Welcome Days: At the University of Applied Sciences Technikum Wien, students
 are not simply thrown in at the deep end. Even before the students begin their
 studies, they are officially welcomed to the university during the Welcome Days.
 The first day follows a set program that provides the students with a general
 overview of the university.

Further information and services for students during their studies: https://www.technikum-wien.at/en/student-guide/support-during-the-studies/

IT-Service Desk

Our IT Service Desk helps you with questions concerning WLAN, email account and other things related to the field of information technologies. It is located in the main building (F), 3rd floor.

Library

The library at the UAS Technikum Wien offers an impressive range of technical literature. The library currently has over 22.000 books, theses, magazines and CDs available. In addition to this, students also have access to electronic resources. The library has subscribed to more than 8.000 Springer eBooks, the Science Direct College Edition (eJournals) and IEEE/IET Electronic Library.

The materials focus on everything from computer science to social competence and management methods, from biomedical engineering to sports equipment technology and mechatronics/robotics.

Please find more information at CIS> Studies> Library and under: https://www.technikum-wien.at/en/library/



The library team will be happy to answer any questions you may have. You can find the library in room A4.09 (building A) or send an e-mail to bibliothek@technikum-wien.at

Psychological services:

Crises might occur during your studies. In this situation it helps a lot to talk to an outside person. For this, there is psycho-social counselling as crisis intervention. A psychologist who knows the usual procedures and problems you might be facing is available at the UAS Technikum Wien by appointment. The anonymous meetings take place in the first aid room and are treated confidentially. If required, you can find First Aid and contact details for a first interview via the following link: https://moodle.technikum-wien.at/enrol/index.php?id=10111 (accessible only with valid student account).